

Professional Profile

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name	Liam Healy	
Position	Senior Neuro Physiotherapist	
Address	Sandford House, 6-7 Lower High Street, Stourbridge, DY8 1TE	
Email / Telephone	enquiries@nppneurogroup.com	0800 917 3330

PROFILE

I am a highly motivated and well-rounded individual who likes to adopt a proactive approach. My current commitments and achievements prove my character to be reliable, dedicated and able to prioritise my time. I feel I am very much a 'team player' and have strong interpersonal skills with the ability to communicate at all levels through being approachable, empathetic and friendly but at the same time always showing professionalism and assertiveness when required

My experience to date has enabled me to gain a good knowledge base in all core areas of physiotherapy. My confidence, knowledge and skill base in neuro rehabilitation has been significantly broadened in the last 3 years where I have treated and managed acute and chronic neurological conditions daily. I have not only gained a good clinical understanding I have also proved to enhance many other skills, for example, time management, self-discipline, organisation, people management and communication. I always strive to improve my skills and knowledge base and quickly become confident in carrying these out, but at the same time I recognise my own limitations. Most importantly I am willing and eager to learn, reflect and disseminate this information which, I feel, is an important attitude to adopt.

KEY SKILLS

- Vestibular Rehabilitation
- Spasticity Management
- Neuro Physiotherapy
- Hydrotherapy
- Functional electrical stimulation (FES)

AREAS OF EXPERTISE / OTHER USEFUL INFORMATION

Areas of Expertise

- Neuro Physiotherapy
- Stroke
- Parkinsons
- MS
- ABI
- TBI
- Spasticity Management

Professional Memberships:

- HCPC registration – PH 107223
- CSP membership - 097743
- DBS checked

Courses Attended (a selection):

- Vestibular master class, delivered by University College London - April 2019
- Introduction to the Bobath concept 2021
- Injection therapy (neurology) Coventry University 2022

EDUCATION

- 2000– 9 GCSE's A-C
- 2002 – AS Level Chemistry, AS Level Business Studies, A Level Physical Education, A Level Human biology
- 2006 – BSc in Sport Health and Exercise Science - 2:2
- 2015 – BSc in Physiotherapy - 1st class honours

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- Senior Neuro Physiotherapist – NPP Neuro Group
- Worcester Acute Hospital Trust Band 7 Team lead for Stroke
- November 2021- current – Part-time team lead on acute stroke ward
- NPP Neuro Group
- October 2020- current – Associate Physiotherapy with varied neurological caseload
- Worcester Acute Hospital Trust Band 6 Static
- February 2020 – October 2021 – Acute Stroke Unit / Neurology outpatients
- September 2018 – February 2020 - Neurology outpatients across 3 sites and hydrotherapy
- Worcester Acute Hospital Trust - Band 6 Rotations
- June 2018- Band 6 Trauma and Orthopaedics
- October 2017 – Band 6 Acute Stroke ward / Hydrotherapy
- February 2017 – Band 6 MSK outpatients
- September 2016 – Acting Band 6 Respiratory and Orthopaedics
- Worcester Acute Hospital Trust - Band 5 Rotations
- August 2015 – September 2016
- Salford University
- 2011-2015 – Four-year part-time physiotherapy course at Salford University
- Worcester Acute Hospital Trust - Physiotherapy assistant
- 2007-2015 – Physiotherapy assistant on medical, respiratory, surgery, cardiology and T&O wards

REFERENCES

Available upon request